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National Health Resources 
 

 
National Aging Information Center 
U.S. Administration on Aging 
330 Independence Avenue SW., Room 
4656 
Washington, DC 20201 
(202)619–7501 
naic@aoa.gov (E-mail) 
http://www.aoa.gov/naic 
 
National Institute on Aging 
Information Center 
P.O. Box 8057 
Gaithersburg, MD 20898–8057 
(800)222–2225 (Voice/TTY) 
(301)587–2528 
niainfo@access.digex.net (E-mail) 
http://www.nih.gov/nia/ 
 
CDC National Prevention Information 
Network (NPIN) 
(HIV/AIDS, STDs, TB) 
P.O. Box 6003, Rockville, MD 20849–
6003 
(800)458–5231 
info@cdcnac.org (E-mail) 
http://www.cdcnpin.org 
 
AIDS Action 
1906 Sunderland Pl NW 
Washington, DC 20036 
(202) 530-8030 
www.aidsaction.org 
 
National Alliance of State and 
Territorial AIDS Directors 
444 N Capitol St NW # NW 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202) 434-8090 
www.nastad.org 
 
National Clearinghouse for Alcohol 
and Drug 
Information 

P.O. Box 2345, Rockville, MD 20847–
2345 
(800)729–6686, (301)468–2600 
info@health.org (E-mail) 
http://www.health.org 
 
National Institute of Allergy and 
Infectious Diseases 
Office of Communications, 31 Center 
Drive 
MSC 2520 
Bethesda, MD 20892 
(301)496–5717 
niaidoc@flash.niaid.nih.gov (E-mail) 
http://www.niaid.nih.gov/ 
 
Asthma & Allergy Foundation 
of America 
1233 20th St NW 
Washington, DC 20036 
(202) 466-7643 
www.aafa.org 
 
National Center for Complementary 
and Alternative Medicine (NCCAM) 
Clearinghouse 
P.O. Box 8218 
Silver Spring, Maryland 20907-8218 
(888)644-6226 (Voice - Toll-free) 
http://nccam.nih.gov 
 
American Association of 
Naturopathic Physicians 
4435 Wisconsin Ave NW Suite 403 
McLean, VA 22102 
202-237-8150 
www.naturopathic.org 
 
Alzheimer’s Disease Education and 
Referral Center 
P.O. Box 8250 
Silver Spring, MD 20907–8250 
(800)438–4380 
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(301)495–3311 
adear@alzheimers.org (E-mail) 
http://www.alzheimers.org 
 
National Arthritis and 
Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases 
Information Clearinghouse 
1 AMS Circle, Bethesda, MD 20892–
3675 
(301)495–4484 
http://www.nih.gov/niams/ 
 
National Federation of the Blind 
1800 Johnson Street 
Baltimore, MD 21230 
(410) 659-9314 
www.nfb.org 
 
Cancer Information Service 
Office of Cancer Communications 
National Cancer Institute, 31 Center 
Drive MSC 2580 
Building 31, Room 10A07, Bethesda, 
MD 20892-2580 
(800)4–CANCER 
cancernet@icicb.nci.nih.gov (E-mail) 
http://cis.nci.nih.gov 
 
National Clearinghouse on Child 
Abuse and Neglect Information 
330 C Street, SW, Washington, DC 
20447 
(800)FYI–3366 
nccanch@calib.com (E-mail) 
http://www.calib.com/nccanch 
 
Consumer Information Center 
Pueblo, CO 81009 
(719)948–4000 
catalog.pueblo@gsa.gov (E-mail) 
http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/ 
 
National Institute on Deafness and 
Other 
Communication 
Disorders Information Clearinghouse 

1 Communication Avenue 
Bethesda, MD 20892–3456 
(800)241–1044 
nidcdinfo@nidcd.nih.gov (E-mail) 
http://www.nih.gov/nidcd 
 
National Diabetes Information 
Clearinghouse 
1 Information Way, Bethesda, MD 
20892–3560 
(301)654–3327 
NDIC@info.niddk.nih.gov (E-mail) 
http://www.niddk.nih.gov/health/diabete
s/ndic.htm 
 
National Digestive Diseases 
Information 
Clearinghouse 
2 Information Way, Bethesda, MD 
20892–3570 
(301)654–3810 
NDIC@info.nddic.nih.gov (E-mail) 
http://www.niddk.nih.gov/health/digest/
nddic.htm 
 
National Center for Chronic Disease 
Prevention and Health Promotion 
(NCCDPHP) 
Technical Information and Editorial 
Services Branch 
Centers for Disease Controland 
Prevention 
4770 Buford Highway, MS K13 
Atlanta, GA 30341–3724 
(770)488–5080 
http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/nccdhome.
htm 
 
U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency Public 
Information Center 
401 M Street S.W., M2904 
Washington, DC 20460 
(202)260–5922 
library-hq@epamail.epa.gov (E-mail) 
http://www.epa.gov 
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National Clearinghouse on Families 
and Youth 
P.O. Box 13505 
Silver Spring, MD 20911 
(301)608-8098 
(301)608-8721 (Fax) 
info@ncfy.com (E-mail) 
http://www.ncfy.com 
 
National Information Center for 
Children and Youth with Disabilities 
P.O. Box 1492 
Washington, DC 20013–1492 
(800)695–0285 (Voice/TT) 
(202)884–8200 (Voice/TT) 
nichcy@aed.org (E-mail) 
http://www.nichcy.org 
 
Food and Drug Administration 
Office of Consumer Affairs, 5600 
Fishers Lane 
HFE–88, Rockville, MD 20857 
(888)info-fda 
http://www.fda.gov/ 
 
Food and Nutrition Information 
Center 
National Agricultural Library/FNIC 
U.S. Department of Agriculture, ARS 
10301 Baltimore Boulevard, Room 304 
Beltsville, MD 20705–2351 
(301)504–5719 
fnic@nalusda.gov (E-mail) 
http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/ 
 
The Glaucoma Foundation 
116 John St. Suite 1605 
New York, NY 10038 
(212) 285-0080 
www.glaucoma-foundation.org 
 
Agency for Healthcare Research and 
Quality Clearinghouse 
P.O. Box 8547 
Silver Spring, MD 20907-8547 

(800) 358-9295 
(301) 594-1364 
info@ahrq.gov (E-mail) 
http://www.ahrq.gov 
 
National Health Information Center 
P.O. Box 1133, Washington, DC 20013–
1133 
(800)336–4797, (301)565–4167 
nhicinfo@health.org (E-mail) 
http://nhic-nt.health.org 
 
National Center for Health Statistics 
Data Dissemination Branch 
6525 Belcrest Road, Room 1064 
Hyattsville, MD 20782 
(301)436–8500 
nchsquery@cdc.gov (E-mail) 
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs 
 
National Heart, Lung, and Blood 
Institute 
(NHLBI) Information Center 
P.O. Box 30105 
Bethesda, MD 20824–0105 
(301)592–8573 
nhlbiinfo@rover.nhlbi.nih.gov (E-mail) 
http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/index.htm 
 
National Highway Traffic Safety 
Administration 
U.S. Department of Transportation 
400 Seventh Street, SW, Washington, 
DC 20590 
(800)424–9393 (Hotline) 
(202)366–0123 (Hotline) 
http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/ 
 
Housing and Urban Development 
(HUD) User 
P.O. Box 6091, Rockville, MD 20850 
(800)245–2691 
huduser@aspensys.com (E-mail) 
http://www.huduser.org 
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Indoor Air Quality Information 
Clearinghouse 
P.O. Box 37133 
Washington, DC 20013–7133 
(800)438–4318 
(703)356–4020 
iaqinfo@aol.com (E-mail) 
http://www.epa.gov/iaq/ 
 
National Injury Information 
Clearinghouse 
U.S. Consumer Product Safety 
Commission 
National Injury Information 
Clearinghouse 
Washington, DC 20207 
(301)504–0424 
info@cpsc.gov (E-mail) 
http://www.cpsc.gov/about/clrnghse.htm 
 
National Kidney and Urologic 
Diseases 
Information Clearinghouse 
3 Information Way, Bethesda, MD 
20892–3580 
(301)654–4415 
NKUDIC@info.niddk.nih.gov 
http://www.niddk.nih.gov/health/kidney/
NKUDIC.htm 
 
National Lead Information Center 
8601 Georgia Avenue, Suite 503 
Silver Spring, MD 20910 
(800)424–LEAD (Clearinghouse) 
(800)LEAD–FYI (Hotline) 
hotline.lead@epamail.epa.gov (E-mail) 
http://www.epa.gov/lead/nlic.htm 
 
Lupus Foundation of America 
1300 Piccard Dr., Suite 200 
Rockville, MD 20850 
(800) 558-0121 
http://www.lupus.org/ 
 
National Center for Education in 
Maternal and Child Health 

2000 15th Street, North, Suite 701 
Arlington, VA 22201–2617 
(703)524–7802 
info@ncemch.org (E-mail) 
http://www.ncemch.org 
 
National Maternal and Child 
Clearinghouse 
2070 Chain Bridge Road, Suite 450 
Vienna, VA 22182-2536 
(703)356–1964 
nmchc@circsol.com (E-mail) 
http://www.nmchc.org 
 
National Institute of Mental Health 
(NIMH) 
Information Resources and Inquiries 
Branch 
5600 Fishers Lane, Room 7C–02, 
Rockville, MD 20857 
(301)443–4513 
(800)64–PANIC (PANIC DISORDER 
Information) 
(800)421–4211 (Depression/Awareness, 
Recognition, and 
Treatment Information) 
nimhinfo@nih.gov (E-mail) 
http://www.nimh.nih.gov 
 
American Psychiatric Association 
1000 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 1825 
Arlington, Va.  22209-3901 
(703) 907-7300 
www.psych.org 
 
Obesity Education Initiative, National 
Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute 
Information Center 
P.O. Box 30105 
Bethesda, MD 20892-2480 
301-592-8573 
www.nhlbi.nih.gov/about/oei/index.htm 
 
Clearinghouse for Occupational 
Safety  
And Health Information 
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4676 Columbia Parkway, Cincinnati, 
OH 45226–1998 
(800)35–NIOSH, (513)533–8326 
pubstaff@cdc.gov (E-mail) 
http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/homepage.ht
ml 
 
National Oral Health Information 
Clearinghouse 
1 NOHIC Way 
Bethesda, MD 20892-3500 
(301)402-7364 
nidr@aerie.com (E-mail) 
http://www.aerie.com/nohicweb 
 
Osteoporosis and Related Bone 
Diseases National 
Resource Center 
1232 22nd Street NW 
Washington, DC 20037-1292 
(800)624–BONE 
(202)223–0344 
orbdnrc@nof.org (E-mail) 
http://www.osteo.org/ 
 
President’s Council on Physical 
Fitness and Sports 
200 Independence Avenue, SW 
Hubert H. Humphrey Building, Room 
738-H 
Washington, DC 20201 
(202)690–9000 
http://www.surgeongeneral.gov/ophs/pc
pfs.htm 
 
National Clearinghouse for Primary 
Care Information 
Ticon Courthouse, 2070 Chain Bridge 
Road, Suite 450 
Vienna, VA 22182 
(703)821–8955, ext. 248 
http://www.bphc.hrsa.dhhs.gov 
 
U.S. Consumer Product Safety 
Commission Hotline 
Washington, DC 20207 

(800)638–2772 
(301)504–0580 
http://cpsc.gov/ 
 
National Rehabilitation Information 
Center 
1010 Wayne Avenue, Suite 800 
Silver Spring, MD 20910 
(800)346–2742 
(301)562–2400 
http://www.naric.com 
 
Rural Information Center Health 
Service (RICHS) 
National Agricultural Library 
10301 Baltimore Boulevard, Room 304 
Beltsville, MD 20705–2351 
(800)633–7701 
(301)504–5547 
ric@nal.usda.gov (E-mail) 
http://www.nal.usda.gov/ric/richs 
 
Sickle Cell Disease Association 
of America 
231 East Baltimore St, STE 800 
Baltimore, Maryland 21202 
www.sicklecelldisease.org 
 
Office on Smoking and Health 
Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention 
National Center for Chronic Disease 
Prevention and Health 
Promotion, Mailstop K-50 
4770 Buford Highway, NE, Atlanta, GA 
30341–3724 
(800)CDC–1311 
(770)488–5705 
ccdinfo@ccdod1.em.cdc.gov (E-mail) 
http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco 
 
National Sudden Infant Death 
Syndrome 
Resource Center 
2070 Chain Bridge Road, Suite 450, 
Vienna, VA 22182 
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(703)821–8955 
sids@circsol.com (E-mail) 
http://www.circsol.com/SIDS 
 
National Women’s Health 
Information Center 
200 Independence Avenue SW 
Washington, DC 20201 
(800) 994-9662 
4woman@soza.com (E-mail) 
http://www.4woman.gov 
 
Women’s Research & Education 
Institute 
3300 North Fairfax Drive 
Suite 218 
Arlington, VA 22201 
703-812-7990 
www.wrei.org 
 
The American College of 
Obstetricians and Gynecologists 
409 12th St., S.W., PO Box 96920 
Washington, DC 20090 
(202) 638-5577 
www.acod.org 
 


